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; Gail Schwarlz <gail.schwartz.senate@gmail.com>
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Fwd DEA rules that hemp is not a controlled substance and is legal.

Melanie Layton <melame@1obby4co cam> Wed, May 7, 2014 at 1:49 PM
To: Gail Schwartz <gail.schwartz.senate@gmail.com>

Begin forwarded message:

From: Don Childears <Don@coloradobankers.org=

Date: May 7, 2014 at 1:36:04 PM MDT

To: Jenifer Waller <Jenifer@coloradobankers.org>, Melanie Layton <melanie@lobbydco.com>
Subject: RE: DEA rules that hemp is not a controlled substance and is legal.

Continuation of the last paragraph.

jjif, however, the product does not cause THC to enter the human body, it
il 2 noncontrolied substance thal may lawfully be sold in the Unite

St ot S s Ieinet T IRE category of lawhil e prodiicts are textilas,

s uch as Emthmgmade using fiber pfGOUCEd rom cannabis plant stalks.

8Als0 in the Tawful categery are personal care products that contain oil
from sterilized cannabis seeds, such as 50aDs, lotions, and shampoas.

in recognition of the fact that there may be a smak number of
tmanufacturers and retailers who have inventories of hemp food and
beverage prodicts or other products containing THC that are intended
ffor human consumption, DEA is providing a grace period. As setforth in
tthe rules, any persog who currently possesses illegal THC-containing

i hemp” products will have 120 days {untii February &, 2002) to dispose
of such products or remove them from the United States. However,
during this grace period, no person may manufacture or distribute any
dsuch product for human consumption within the United States.

i issuing these rules, DEA has attempted to strke a fair batance
ibetween protecting the health and szfety of all Americans and
foccommodating legitimate industry. The public has 60 days 1o
fcomment on the rules in the manner set forth in the Federal Register. = :
EThe rules can be accessed through the web site of the National Archives and Records Administration
bt veww archives gav.

Don

Don A. Childears | President/CEOQ

Colorado Bankers Association
140 East 19th Avenue, Suite 400 | Denver, CO 80203-1033

V: 303.825.1575, F:303.825.1385 | don@coloradobankers.org

www.coloradobankers.org | www. financialinfo.org | www.smallbizlending org
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SMALLBIZLENDING.org

LET'S TALE BUSINESS

Electronic Privacy Notice. This e-mail, and any atiachments, contains infermation that Is, or may be, covered by electronic communications privacy laws, and
is also confidential and proprietary in nature. If you are not the intended recipient, please be advised that you are legally prohibited from refaining, using, copying,
disiributing, or otherwise disclosing this infarmation i any mannet, Instead, please reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error, and then
immediately delete it. Thank you In advance far your cooperation.

From: Don Childears

Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 1:34 PM

To: Jenifer Waller; 'Melanie Layton (melanfe@lobby4co.com)’

Subject: DEA rules that hemp is not a controlled substance and is legal.

DEA rules that hemp is not a controlled substance and is legal. See hottom of picture.
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UNITED STATES
DRUG ENFDRCEMENT ADMIN]STRATLON

- OR IMMEDHATE RELEASE
October 3, 2001

DEA Clarifies Status of Hemp in the Federal Register

e Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) today announced rules to
clarify the legal status of "hemnp” products. "Hemp® is part of the
cannabis plant, which is also known'as marijuana. The rules published
n today's edition of the Federal Register explain the circumstances

8 nder which "hemp” products are subject to control under federal law.

"Hemp” and marijuana are actually separate
| paris of the species of plant known as
cannabis. Under federal law, Congress

| defined mafnjuanz to focus on tHESe pars of
the cannabis plart Uice o
tetrahydrocannabinals (1HCL THC 1s the

{ hallucinegenic substance in manjuana that
causes the psychoactive effect or *high.” The
{rmasijuana portions of the cannabis plant include the flowering tops
(buds), the leaves, and the resin of the cannabis plant. The remainder of
the plant — statks and sterilized seeds — is what some peopls refer to
§ac “hemp.” However, "hemp” is not a term that is found in federal law.

BCEA Administratar Asa Hutchinson stated that “many Americans do
not know that hemp and marijuana are both parts of the same piant and
hat hemp cannot be preduced without producing marnijuana.”

hile most of the THC in cannabis plants is concentrated in the

B marijuana, all parts of the plant, including hemp, have been found to

- ontain THC. The existence of THC in hemp is significant because THC,
flilike marjuana, is a schedule | controlled substance. Federal law
Wprohibits human consumption and possession of schedule | controlled
substances. In addition, they are not approved by the Food and Drug
pAdministration for medical use.

gThe rules that DEA is publishing today explain which hemp preducts
bare |egal and which ATETOTTHIS Will depend on whethar the product
jcauses 1HC to enter the human body. I the proguet does cause THC to
B < riter the fiuman body, 1S an My bubstance that may not be
¥manufactured, sold, or consumed in the United States. Such products
Binclude “hemp” foods and beverages that contain THC.

BT, however, the product does not cause THC to enter the human body, it
Bl a noncontrolicd SUBETANCE a-ta@illy be sold in the United
- States Included mthe categnry of lawfu emp POdmTS A TExtiies,
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